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Appendix I

Your Ref : TPB/A/NE-LYT/725
Our Ref : TT/N/ST/169/19

The Secretary,

Town Planning Board,

15/F, North Point Government Offices,

333 Java Road, North Point,

Hong Kong. 22 September 2020
(Attention : Mr. Raymond KAN)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Car and Light Goods Vehicle only)
for a period of 3 years in “Village Type Development” Zone
Lot No. 15738.A (Part) in D.D. 76 Kan Tau Tsuen, Lung Yeuk Tau,
North, New Territories.

[ refer to your letter dated 26 June 2020 and my further information submitted to address
Transport Depariment’s comments of 11 August 2020.

Recently, my consultanis told me that they will need some time to resolve a few
outstanding technical issues raised by Transport Department. In this connection, ]
should be grateful if you would allow a deferment of two months for us to prepare further
information for submission.

Thank you for your attention.

Yours faithfully,
as,. Tsang Surveyors Limited

8t TSANG Ka Kauﬁ

Director

c.c. Client

DPO/TP&N (Attention: Ms, CHAN dhwchantapland.gov.hk and
Ms. YIK ssyyikopland.gov.hk,
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